
State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 S H U M A ~ ~  Q14W&&dddk I 3 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

COMMISSION -M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- CLERK 

DATE: May 12,2011 

TO: Ann Cole, n Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Shannon J. egulatory Analyst IV, Division of Economic Regulation 

RE: Docket No. 090346-WU - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Lake Countv 
by Brendenwood Water System, Inc. 

Please incorporate the attached e-mails into the docket file. 

Thank you. 



Page 1 of 1 

Shannon Hudson 
.-_____I_- . .. ~~ ~~ ~ ~ 

From: Norman Mollerup [nmollerup@msn.com] 
Sent: 

To: Shannon Hudson 
Subject: Fw: Brendenwood Water System 

Tuesday, April 19, 2011 1204 PM 

Shown below is DEP's approval for the 1 year extension. 

Kristee Mollerup 
Brendenwood Water 

----- Original Message ----- 
From: Bretzke. Matthew 
To: RSimoson@PSC.STATE.FL.US 
Cc: Hess. Nathan ; nmolleruo@msn.com 
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 201 1 8:35 AM 
Subject: Brendenwood Water System 

Mr. Simpson, 

After speaking with you last Monday, April llth, Nathan Hess and I were under the impression that 
Brendenwood Water System would be given another year to have their rate case looked at  while they 
worked to have their hydropneumatic tank issues addressed. However, I was contacted by Tom 
Braceland yesterday and told that they had spoken with Karen Hudson at PSC, and she informed them 
that they would not be granted the one year increase without written approval from DEP. If you could 
please forward this E-mail to her letting her know that DEP is currently writing a consent order for 
Brendenwood, under which they will be required to have their tank either repaired or replaced 
entirely within one year, it would be greatly appreciated. In the meantime please grant them this 
extension before their case goes before the commission and their case is closed. If there i s  anything 
else you need from the DEP in order to have the year extension granted please let  me know. 

Thank you, 

Matthew Bretzke 
Environmental Specialist 
Drinking Water Compliance and Enforcement 
(407) 894-7555 ext. 2216 
Fax: (407) 893-4418 

For more information about the Drinking Water Program, please visit the Central District's Drinking 
Water website at htto://www.deo.state.fI.us/central/Home/Drinkingwater/default.htm. 

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary 
Herschel T. Vinyard Jr. is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of 
services provided to you. Please take a few minutes to comment on the quality of service you received. 
Simply click on this link to the DEP Customer Survey. Thank you in advance for completing the survey. 
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From: Bretzke. Matthew [Matthew.Bretzke@dep.state.fl.us] 

Sent: 

To: Shannon Hudson 
cc: Hess. Nathan 
Subject: Brendenwood Water System 

Ms. Hudson, 

Wednesday, April 20,201 1 1 :54 PM 

The Department will be granting Brendenwood Water System the requested one year to have their 
hydropneumatic tank repaired beginning May 1,2011. They will be under a consent order to have the 
work done in the time allotted. Please let me know if there is anything else you need. 

Thank you, 

Matthew Bretzke 
Environmental Specialist 111 
Drinking Water Compliance and Enforcement 
(407) 894-7555 ext. 2216 
Fax: (407) 893-4418 

For more information about the Drinking Water Program, please visit the Central District's Drinking 
Water website a t  http://www.dep.state.fl.us/central/Home/Drinkin~Waterldefault. htm. 

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary 
Herschel T. Vinyard Jr. is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of 
services provided to you. Please take a few minutes to comment on the quality of service you received. 
Simply click on this link to the DEP Customer SurveK. Thank you in advance for completing the survey. 

5/12/2011 


